

Tomasz Korczyński

Managing Counsel



Managing Counsel

Warsaw

D +48 22 242 57 94

tomasz.korczynski@dentons.com

Overview

Tomasz Korczyński is a managing counsel in Dentons' Warsaw office, head of the PPP/Infrastructure practice team and a member of the Energy and Natural Resources practice team.

He has over a dozen years' experience in providing legal assistance to Polish and foreign clients. Tomasz is recognized as a leading practitioner in the field of PPP in Poland. He has successfully acted for public and private parties on numerous infrastructure projects.

Tomasz Korczyński sits on the Council of the International Project Finance Association (IPFA) in Poland, he is also a legal advisor at the Centrum PPP foundation and served as an expert for the Parliamentary Commission "Przyjazne Państwo" [Friendly Government] charged with amendments to the PPP Act.

He is an author and co-author of many publications and papers regarding issues related to public – private partnerships (PPP) in Poland. Tomasz often speaks at conferences and courses on PPP both in Poland and abroad and for the last seven years has lectured at the Warsaw School of Economics.

Moreover, Tomasz is a member of the Warsaw Bar of Advocates management.

Experience

- Preparation of the pre-execution analyses of PPP projects / concession projects, including recommending the optimal model – from the legal point of view.
- Comprehensive advice at the stage of selection of a private partner / concessionary.
- Drafting public – private partnership agreements and concession agreements.
- Comprehensive advice at the stage of performance of public – private partnership agreements / concession agreements.
- Conducting trainings and workshops for private and public sectors concerning PPP projects and concession projects.
- Analyses of issues related to the implementation of the PPP Law / Act on concessions for construction works

or services.

Recognition

- *Chambers Europe 2020*: ranked in Projects & Infrastructure in Poland.
- *IFLR1000 2020*: “highly regarded” in Poland in Energy and infrastructure, Project development, Energy, Social infrastructure, Transport.

In the Media

- "Innovative District Conference", *Warsaw Voice, The (Poland)*, July 2, 2015

Insights

- “Report on Public-Private Partnerships in Poland” (2013).
- Tomasz co-authored a book “Koncesja na roboty budowlane lub usługi a inne formy realizacji inwestycji publiczno-prywatnych” [Concession on construction works or services vs other forms of delivering PPP investments] (Wolters Kluwer, 2009).
- Tomasz co-authored a book “Public and Private Partnership in housing industry” (The Chancellery of the President of the Republic of Poland, 2015).
- Tomasz co-authored a guide “Public and Private Partnership – Micro guide for public institutions” (The Ministry of Development, 2016).
- Tomasz co-authored a guide “How-to Guide for Investors Delivering Construction Projects for Public Bodies” (Rzeczpospolita, 2016).
- Tomasz co-authored a guide “Public-Private Partnership in the Water Supply and Sewage Disposal Sector” (Centrum PPP, 2017).
- Tomasz authored a number of publications and articles on public-private partnership.

Activities and Affiliations

Prior and Present Employment

- Managing Counsel, Dentons, Warsaw, 2019 to date
- Counsel, Dentons, Warsaw, 2013–2019
- Partner, Head of PPP Department – Wierzbowski Eversheds, Warsaw, 1999–2013

Areas of focus

Practices

- Energy
- Infrastructure and PPP
- Project Finance

- Transportation

Industry sectors

- Transportation Infrastructure and PPP

Education

- Institute for Leadership and Management, 2013, ILM, Level 7
- Warsaw School of Economics, 2005, public procurement corporate law
- Warsaw School of Economics, 2002
- University of Warsaw, 2001, Master of Laws

Admissions and qualifications

- Advocate, Poland, 2010

Languages

- English
- Polish